ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 17 June 2019

Subject: Familes as First Teachers operational costs
From: Member for Spillett

To: Minister for Education

Agency: Department of Education

Number: 7.3

Question:

At the completion of the 53 FaFT sites, what will be the ongoing annual operational cost of

program?

Answer:

At the completion of the 53 Families as First Teachers sites in 2020-21, the annual
operational budget will be approximately $12.14 million.
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